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Filing Receipt 

Filing Date - 2024-09-25 02:11:46 PM 

Control Number - 52797 

Item Number - 322 



Thomas J. Gleeson 
Chairman 

Jimmy Glotfelty 
Commissioner 

Greg Abbott 
Governor 

Lori Cobos 
Commissioner 

Connie Corona 
Executive Director 

Kathleen Jackson 
Commissioner Public Utility Commission of Texas 
Courtney K. Hjaltman 
Commissioner 

TO: Shelah Cisneros 
Commission Counsel 

All Parties ofRecord 

4*twl, 
FROM: Katie Moore Marx 

Administrative Law Judge 

RE: Docket No. 52797 
SOAH Docket No . 413 - 13 - 1361 . NVS - Application of Conroe Resort Utilities , LLC 
and Undine Texas, LLC and Undine Texas Environmental, LLC for Sale, Transfer, 
or Merger of Facilities and Certificate Rights in Montgomery County 

DATE: September 25,2024 

The parties to this proceeding are notified that the Second Revised Proposed Order includes 
the maps, certificates, and tariffs, as well as additional ordering paragraph, Ordering Paragraph 
No. 2, and a revised ordering paragraph, Ordering Paragraph No. 11, and includes the SOAH 
Docket number on the first page and in the header. 

The deadline for corrections or exceptions to the Second Revised Proposed Order remains 
September 27,2024. 
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